Dear Sirs

Further to my email yesterday (below), this is the section 56 representation by Network Rail
Infrastructure Limited (“Network Rail”) to the proposed York Potash Harbour Facilities Order. I'd be
grateful if it could be placed before the Examining Authority for consideration.

Network Rail owns and operates Great Britain’s railway network and has statutory and regulatory
obligations in respect of it. Network Rail is a statutory undertaker in respect of its railway
undertaking.

Network Rail is also an affected land owner, its land and rights are listed within the Book of Reference
and the Order provides powers to compulsorily acquire Network Rail land or use it temporarily.
Network Rail objects to any proposed compulsory acquisition of its land or any rights in, over or
under its land. It is understood that the project interfaces with the railway in two places and that it will
be necessary for the promoter to enter into the required asset protection agreements for those
locations. It is also likely that an rights required over Network Rail land will require a grant of
easement where appropriate and there may be other legal agreements required to protect the
network.

There are standard protective provisions for the benefit of Network Rail which are well precedented in
TWA Orders and now in DCOs. Prior to submission of the application, Network Rail was in contact
with the promoter regarding the appropriate form that these provisions should take and is pleased to
see that these have been incorporated within the draft Order. Network Rail would like to highlight to
the Examining Authority the absolute need for these protective provisions to remain included in a
DCO where Network Rail’'s operational infrastructure is affected by the proposal.

Regards
Natalie

Natalie Fernandes

Legal Counsel (Corporate)
Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd
Mob: 07740 225259

From: Fernandes Natalie

Sent: 09 July 2015 09:05

To: 'YorkPotashHarbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk'

Subject: FW: s.56 representation for Network Rail - York Potash Harbour Facilities Order
Importance: High

| have just received an undeliverable message to my email below and realised | had an old email
address for this project.

Please see my email below,

Regards

Natalie Fernandes

Legal Counsel (Corporate)
Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd
Mob: 07740 225259

From: Fernandes Natalie

Sent: 08 July 2015 18:08

To: 'yorkpotashharbour@infrastructure.gsi.gov.uk’

Subject: Re: s.56 representation for Network Rail - York Potash Harbour Facilities Order
Importance: High



Dear Sirs,
We appreciate that the date for s.56 representations on the above scheme has passed.

However, Network Rail's land and interests are affected by the scheme and as such is an interested
party. I'd be grateful if you could confirm that the Examining Authority would accept a late
representation from Network Rail.

Regards
Natalie

Natalie Fernandes
Legal Counsel (Corporate)

Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd
The Quadrant:MK

Elder Gate

Milton Keynes

MK9 1EN

Mob: 07740 225259
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it
be copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then
delete the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not
made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587,
registered office Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN

*kkhkkkkhkkhkkhkkkhkkhhkkhkkhkkikkhkkhhkkhkkhkkikhkhkkhhkkhkhkhkkikkhkhhkkhkhkhkkihkhkkhkkhkhhkkikhkhkkhkkhhkkikkhkhkkhkhkhkkikkhkkhkkikikkkiixk
F*hkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhhhkkhhkkhrhkhhhkhikhkihkkhrhkiikhihkhrhkiikhihkhrhkiikhihkhhhkiikhihkhhhkiihihkhihkiihiixkx

*hkkkikkkikk

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.



	From: Fernandes Natalie  Sent: 09 July 2015 09:05 To: 'YorkPotashHarbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk' Subject: FW: s.56 representation for Network Rail - York Potash Harbour Facilities Order Importance: High
	From: Fernandes Natalie  Sent: 08 July 2015 18:08 To: 'yorkpotashharbour@infrastructure.gsi.gov.uk' Subject: Re: s.56 representation for Network Rail - York Potash Harbour Facilities Order Importance: High

